SILICON LABS

Class Il Permissive Change Request

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road

Malvern, Worcestershire
WR14 1BX, UK

Attn:  To Whom it May Concern / Application Examiner / Review Engineer / Officer in Charge
Re: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for Bluetooth module with FCC ID: QOQBGM12LMA

Dear Madam or Sir,

We, Silicon Laboratories Finland Oy, a corporation validly organized and existing under the laws of
Finland, having its principal place of business at Alberga Business Park, Bertel Jungin aukio 3,
02600 Espoo, Finland,

as the holder of the FCC grant of the Bluetooth module of ours having FCC ID: QOQBGM12LMA,
pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043, hereby request our module to be approved for Class ||
Permissive Change.

The reason for the Class Il Permissive Change is to allow the module to be used in the following
host device:

Product Model: RS-00500C
Product Owner: Gas Control Equipment Ltd.

A test report for radiated spurious emissions for the module in this host will be supplied by Element
Materials Technology to support the Class Il Permissive Change application.

Should there be any query regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Place and date of issue (of this letter):
Espoo, May 2, 2018

Senior Contact: Tom Nordman
Job Title: Marketing Director, Wireless Modules
Email: tom.nordman @ silabs.com



